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4/21/70
Desr Howard, '

There is a potentially grest velue in your Nichols interview end,
essuming you told him no more than you record, no less greet dangsr of your uaving
out bhim in & position to louse more ups You psid no sttention to my eppreisel of
his character, svoided any recall of his estsblished ego/grecd/dishonesty, and I
will explain what < meen below.

He handled you much better than you are aware, told you virtuslly
nothing e hadn't told me (notsble exception, seing tue Commehly picture), md
apperently isw well eware of the friendship snd trust between us. His more recent
exploits consist of interviewing witnesses relatives, in areas of tue case of
which, &s you noted, he has no knowledge, to esteblish what he regards as my errors.
John hes begun to run some kind of cempeign egeinst me, for reesrms I may never be
able to isolete.

Thet his 399 base picture eshows what I spotted in yours is important
beccuse, from what L recall of whet you seid, it was teken eerlisr them yours. I
heve dated 1t at about HX&8 5/68. When wes yours teken? I think 1t ie important to
esteblish how soon sfter mine were taken it was doctored. This is importent to do
before I get thiek into court for mressons at this point I will not tell anyone.

-

People working on tic ssme meterisl in different waye all uave their
own rights ¥o do whet they wculd do, to believe whet they will, etc. But when you
Imew what 1 was doing with the Archives on those tebs, I regard it es & serious
breach to heve gone into this with him. The originel concept thst the shirt was
never touched by & bullet is mine. You have every rigct to follow thie up es you
please, But especially when you knew wuat John is snd ues been up to, you made a
very serious blunder te tell him these tubgs. You heve hie immediste reaction, that
of en octopus et best. I am reslly diseppointed in thie, perticulsrly becesuse es
soon es he starte crapping srcund with 1t he will immediately jeopardize the
negotistions in which I em engeged snd of which I have kept you su chbursnt. I g0
into this not to ghve you hell, for at this point thet would serve no purpose, but
so that you cen perhaps understand why I ceutioned You in advance snd got your
promise you would tell him nothing, Howard, for your years you are fantestic, but
se I believe I've told you before, you must learn that there 1e but so much you
have been able ton lesrn of your own experience, especially about ths sesmier parts
of 11f and veople and especislly sbout deceptive people who deeign their deceptions.
There is a proper tendency in all of us to communicate what we can to otoers wio
we elways want to believe Lsve the best intentions, identical with our own. Alss,
too meny are not this wey, as you are jsarning.

When he eays bie Arcoives pictures cennnt be copies, thie 1s nonsense,
wiich is the reason I extrected his promise to nelther copy nor wmse b fore I showed
him my work. If you went to see piectures stemped by the Arckives snd identified as
his, come look et tnem. The Archives, and properly, mskes sll victures sccessible.
¥ might prefer otherwise, but this is tueir concept. All he can copyright i= waet he
didn't, end thet is his use or #nterpretetion. Where you refer to hie theft of
Dick's work, you sey, as though it exonerates, thet he took bis own pictures. In a
sense, this is even more dishonest and devious, sg it i1s with 399. I now have two
interests in his 399 base picture: to esteblish, for my own protection, since his
verbel pramise wes later repested in writing, that he cribbed, snd to establish
the date of al teretion. I hope you did not mention alteration to him. Did you?
Please describe his mm scele so I cen nelp identify that negative st the Archives,
If you can recall, eny other devietions from mine. Jesus Christ, I nod/ see"I
regret 1 did not bring my own pictures for comparison"! Please try and recall wost

you did tell him end please be honest if you did blsb,
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Moy I eleo point out to you thaet you sre eware of lawsuit 1 plan to file
end for which I em prepering? Have I not slso told you that their refussl to
provide whst they have cen be more useful then its presentation? I egres it is E
important thet we fet thie picture. You know for how long 1 have be-n trying. You b
kno: for how long 4 nswe been trying to get them to teke & picture of it for me on
@ scale, etc. I have delayed asking to go over all their negetiwes for seversl Teasonsj [
one is to Dave a better idea of John's. Another is to glve them & chance for
more creokedness, which I'd welcome, especislly beceuse I tnink 1 have all the
essential evidence on this. You heve not yet seen the new ricture I heve e d
teken. I think it shows whet you call the notch and I think it is more or lsas
of a "v". The lighting snd negle efe different then yours, woich I think helps.
Eave you yet tumbled to one of tie obvious remsons there md to be slteration,
or did T tell you?
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I welcomethe intelligence he did not stop with duplieting one of
my pictures.

i

Wnet he told you of th= spectro is true. 41so0 old. It is in WW. Isolesion
can be to the batech or rune. I do not think hexm levelled with gou on his reassons
for suing for it because I think they also come from Wi, but ne never admits
enytoing like that. His reasons are entirely too insdequate. One would be
Sou_ld they Dave been of tle conjectured type at all. Another is ere all but the

onnally wriet fragment from the same bateh, ete.

JEC chest X-rays: this msy be significent. It is not new thet the
blow fee g'encing, but it is that no metaml shows beceuse there is no doubt it
did. "his makes me wonder if they also were substituted. “emember how I go inte
this in YW and PM, with Shires ordering end reading md wlth the deception by
Rankin? I heve, by tho way, end though I'G hsowsd you, the proof thst Bell
did henile the fragments, I+ is in the eppendic te P, I have whet 1s ss close ki
es I expect to get to a completes tracing, to the cop, etc. Can you explain how i
she is tihe key, not eny of the others? Re the first complete Paragrapl on your
4th pege, Shaw's testimony corroborates, te said thers was more metel missing
in the wrist alone, ete.

Fisher-brain also not new. “eread my lelters to govermment and Figher,
I askad Fisher tois question, without specifying what he'd asked for but
didn't get.

Whether or not radiclogicsl record wes made, Navy wrote me they turmed
everything over, I do not believe this precludes their having kept any copies. It
is utter nonses to say they d4id not see the X-rays at the sutopsy, that the
radiologist turned the results over by phone. They were expleined as they were
shown to the four sgente present, ell of whom say this, However, this could be
true of those of the exfremities. Probing for bullet: he told me this long ago
end asked me not to use it, so I didn % even though it wes independently volunt-
eered to me by e radiologist, HoweverD there is this obvious possibility: the
probing wes done before the X-reys were dry., A tiny gragment of bullet is like
8 fluorescent light $n an X-rey. Once the agents saw tlhe "atars" tuey'd certainly
heve seen the bigger object end asked about it, hed there been a bullet. John's
poimt is that only & stupe would probe, beceuse the X-rays would show & bulleya

That is John's ego sugein when he says Fischer hes cencelled because
of his suit. It is my correspondecne andt threat of & suit. Yohn filed his suit
8 yesr ago. If it were thet, Fisher would never Leve accepteds I do not regard
this ss materisl, for other things could elso heve caused i1t. but I cite it bl
to give youm an understanding of John. Fisher spoks to him end told him things i
after he filed his sult,.
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If you will now reresd the third from your last psrsgreph two things
will be clesr, in sddition to the rea:zon for my opening complaint: despite
your rppeated mssurences, you blebbed gbout things you were nct supposed to
t2lk sbout snd this is & men of enormous ignorence anl carelsssness. He gave
you 8 remerkable self-indictment of himself ss a foremsic expert, kno“ingtlhu
little of the tagic evidence.

Now let me point out wnat you should hawe spotted for yourself: he
went to you after going ower my work at the copyright office.

Does this not open your eyes even more?

His telegrem to me is dated the 15th, He msew you the 1l6th. The
t+legram seys be hes read PM snd ™ III.

A1l of this aisturbs me mo less then * heve conveyed. I am more
troubled by my own leck of judgement thah et your tremsgressions, for I am
0ld enough to Imow the limitations of 16-year experiencs snd I now feel = pleced
too heavy = burden on i1t, I fear thet st some point I'm going to get mréncid
ss hedl, have notiing te do with esnyone, go my own way, get my own writing done
insteed of spending en erormous emount of time trying to inform others end help
thean with $heir work, get no one to try and help me, m d heve much less of the
sggrevetion thet is no so burdsnsome to me,

Do yoy better understend why 1 wrote ss I did about your Lidton
correspondence? “ou just cannot cope with such peopls, =nd this is not from
any lack of intelligencs or any other fault on your part. It is jusi tast you
are honeat and ueven't yet been sutjected to enough of the erooksdness if' the
world, specisl sspects of wiich sre typified by Nichols and Lifton, wio ~ now
suspect are and have been hand in hend for some time.

If I didn't ask you, how did you snd Y ohn get in touch with each
other? Did he initiete it with you? If so, when and how? Did ke tell ypu what
he we= dojnz. in the east, why & busy men epent this time end money to see a
lé-year-old?

Heward, you simple must not do thik or enything like it agein., You
mey heve done very much harm to whbat we seek in cokmon and = know you have dom
vhet I elso ¥now you did not intend, Rerm to me. I know 1t puts you in = bad
vosition, but I em elready in s worse one, heving trusted you with everything
I heve. I must ineiete you once you know those who Lesve made themselves my
enemies you have no intercourse whstever with eny of them. I cennot very well
gek you to return the knowledge I have trusted you with, cah I7?

Meanwhile, I'd 1like you to review your me®iing in your ow mind snd
report enytbing thet you now might regard in any diffe:cnt Knd of light, any-
thing thet might have what we might call & counter-intelligence velue for me,

tell me what he wes trying to get from you that he hadn't gotten from the books.
Also, did he soy enything sbout ma you didn't report, or esk emy sudh -ueetions?

He may heve besn wily enmough not to have beeun so obvious, tut let me not over-
look the obvious.

"ou know, Howard, when I was i1l end had this enormous amount of my

own work %o do, I dropped everything esnd took the time writing 2 book would have
talen to help His suit. This is not Dbecsuse of sny grest love = bear him, It i=s

becsuse his suit was that incompetent, his kmowledge of the lew end fasct that
deficient, I had to do this for all of us. I tell or repest tais so you will
understend emther sspect of the hazard involved in your blabbing. Sincerely,

B i

i
&
i
)

&

i

T EEETTEE TR

TR e

U



